



Date: Wednesday Aug 19, 2026

Subject: Public Works' Monthly Report

RE: July 2026

Public Works Related

- PWD uploaded and approved bills for PW assigned in Bill.com.
- Payroll processing and review.
- PWD provided feedback on the proposed P.G. County gas powered leaf blower ban to the MMLPWOA.
- PWD completed two treasurer trainings for MMLPWOA.
- PWD gathered materials to loan for the library's community clean up hosted in August.
- PWD met with several stakeholders to work on a solution to cleaning up after the unhoused individual.
- PWD attended multiple annexation planning meetings.

Maintenance and Beautification

- Town Hall generator had block heater replaced and PM service completed. All checks out.
- TM Anderson and I investigated downed trees and encroachment concerns on Old Crain Hwy and provided feedback to resident.
- PWD and Chief Burse looked for the best options for all terrain vehicle purchases for our respective departments.
- PWD and crewmembers tended to numerous downed trees and limbs in different areas around town.
- PWC upgraded cameras for PW yard.
- PWD supervised the demolition of the structures on the 5510 property.

Street and Sidewalk / Mead & Hunt Update

- PWD monitored Water St bridge water levels and town roads during multiple rain events.
- PWC performed storm drain checks and clearing of leaves and debris ahead of increased storm activity.
- PWC conducted routine litter patrols around Town.
- PWD looked for the best option for a compact tractor replacement.
- PWC completed herbicide treatments around town.
- PWD continued working to get Kolb electric on site to close out lighting issues.
- PWD requested conduit addition to splash pad pumphouse for camera operation.
- PWD completed NPDES stormwater reporting for the year.



- PWD attended the Water Street over Western Branch Bridge Lighting discussion with MDOT.

Refuse Accumulations

- There Were no dump body rentals for the month.
- Bulk day refuse totals for items to landfill were 3.29 tons.
- Yard waste totals for items to MES were 3.25 tons.

Sincerely,

Darnell F. Bond / Director of Public Works